268 EIlm Street Zoning Map Change

TO: Somerville Residents, Property Owners,and Neighbors
FROM: AP Davis Square Plaza, LLC
RE: Zoning Map Change at 268 EIm Street

Please join the AP Davis Square Plaza team as they present a map change
amendment for the 268 EIm Street site.

WHEN: Tuesday, November9, 2021

TIME: 6:00 PM

RSVP: Details for the virtual meeting, including call in
information can be found at the project website below:

https://www.7thspokesomerville.com/

In this meeting, the AP Davis Square Plaza team will present updates
on the pending map change amendment for the site. There will be an
opportunity to discuss issues and potential impacts. The Project team
will consider this feedback when preparing an application for the
Somerville Planning Board.

Contact Councilor Lance Davis at lancedavisward6@gmail.com or by
phone at (857) 261-1909 for video conference/ call in information.

To join the webinar, all attendees will be required to register. Please
visit the project website via the link provided above to register. The
host will provide you with a confirmation page after you have
registered. Please click on the link provided in the confirmation page
to join the meeting.



